Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'Steven Gross'; 'tom@montgomeryscarp.com’ (tom@montgomeryscarp.com);
jbg@hcmp.com; 'jcasey@curranfirm.com' (jcasey@curranfirm.com); Fassio, Michael

. (UTC); 'Kelsey Endres'

Cc: Wagner, Richard W; ‘rshaw@ampaconline.com’ (rshaw@ampaconline.com);
williamgates4@me.com; Young, Betty (UTC); Pratt, David (UTC)

Subject: RE: TR-121883 - A Street Crossing in Auburn - Signage and vegetation

Mr. Gross,

Commission Staff met with staff from the City of Auburn (City) today regarding the conditions in the Commission’s order

in TR-121883, Order 01 issued on December 13, 2012:

The Petitioner must install MUTCD compliant constantly flashing amber lights on both advance warning signs

prior to the Petitioner reopening the roadway.
Results: Verified and operational.
The Petitioner must remove vegetation in all quadrants of the crossing to maximize sight distance for motorists

prior to the Petitioner reopening the roadway.
Results: Verified per the attached photos.
The Petitioner must remove the private crossing signs currently located on both crossbucks prior to the

Petitioner reopening the roadway.
Results: Verified.
Traffic control devices must comply with all applicable standards specified in the 2009 MUTCD.

Results: Verified.
The Petitioner must notify the Commission upon completion of the installation of the constantly flashing amber

lights, removal of vegetation and the private crossing signs at the A Street Northwest crossing. The crossing is

subject to inspection by Commission Staff, to verify that is in full compliance with applicable laws, regulations

and the requirements in the Commission’s Order prior to the Petitioner reopening A Street Northwest.
Results: Requirements met for opening A Street Northwest to through traffic.

The City of Auburn may proceed with opening A Street Northwest.

Just a reminder, within one year from the effective date of the commission’s order, the City must install shoulder
mounted lights and gates at the A Street Northwest crossing. Sixty days prior to installation, the City must provide final
engineering plans of the crossing to Commission Staff, including the active warning devices, for final review and
approval. Finally, the City must notify the Commission upon installation of the active warning devices at the

crossing. The crossing is subject to inspection by Commission Staff, to verify that it is in full compliance with applicable

laws, regulations and this order.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kathy Hunter, Deputy Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

PO Box 47250

EHd €1 9307182
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Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Office Telephone: (360) 664-1257
Cell: (360) 701-1612
Fax: (360) 586-1150

From: Steven Gross [mailto:sgross@auburnwa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 1:38 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); ‘tom@montgomeryscarp.com' (tom@montgomeryscarp.com); jbg@hcmp.com;
‘jcasey@curranfirm.com' (jcasey@curranfirm.com); Fassio, Michael (UTC)

Cc: Wagner, Richard W; 'rshaw@ampaconline.com' (rshaw@ampaconline.com); williamgates4¢@me.com; Young, Betty
(UTC); Pratt, David (UTC)

Subject: TR-121883 - A Street Crossing in Auburn - Signage and vegetatlon

Importance: High

All -

| am enclosing “before” and “after” pictures of the crossing. These pictures show that
the City has complied with the UTC staff's direction regarding sightlines at the
crossing.

Please let me know if you have any questions. If not, we look forward to UTC Staff's
authorization to open the road crossing.

Steven L. Gross
Assistant City Attorney
253.804.5027

From: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) [mailto:khunter@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Steven Gross; 'tom@montgomeryscarp com' (tom@montgomeryscarp.com); Jbg@hcmp com;
‘jcasey@curranfirm.com’ (jcasey@curranfirm.com); Fassio, Michael (UTC)

Cc: Wagner, Richard W; 'rshaw@ampaconline.com' (rshaw@ampaconline.com); williamgates4@me.com; Young, Betty
(UTC); Pratt, David (UTC)

Subject: TR-121883 - Order Granting the A Street Crossing in Auburn

Good morming. The Commissioners of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission approved the
City of Auburn’s petition this morning at the Open Meeting.

Attached is a courtesy copy of the Order Granting Petition to Construct a Public Railroad-Highway Grade
Crossing at A Street Northwest. Signed paper copies will be mailed to you today.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.

Kathy Hunter, Deputy Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
2



Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Office Telephone: (360) 664-1257
Cell: (360) 701-1612
Fax: (360) 586-1150

The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged and/or confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you
read this communication and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication, other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank
you.
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